
                

 

                                                                                                        

  
 

Memorandum 
 
To:          Secretary-General to Parliament  
 
From:      Minister for Public Works, Meteorological Services and Transport 
 
Date:     20 November 2023 
 
Subject:  Response to Written Question: Question No. 158 of 2023 
 
Pursuant to Standing Order 45(3), I hereby submit the response to the Written Question 158 of 
2023 by Hon. Alvick Maharaj below. Please find below the response as provided to the Ministry by 
the LTA.  
 
158/2023 Hon. Alvick Maharaj to ask the Minister for Public Works, Meteorological Services and 
Transport - Can the Minister inform Parliament on the number of road accident fatalities from 
January 2023 till October 2023. 
 
Response: There has been 68 road accident fatalities from January 2023 to October 2023. 
 
Please find below the breakdown per month 
 

MONTH 2023 
 JAN  7 
 FEB  9 
 MAR  6 
 APR  9 
 MAY  11 
 JUN  5 
 JUL  10 
 AUG  5 
 SEPT  1 
 OCT  5 

 TOTAL 68 
[Source: Fiji Police] 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Hon. Ro Filipe Tuisawau 
Minister for Public Works, Meteorological Services and Transport  


